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March 10, 1977 Resident Vice President

0il Conservation Commission
State of YNew Mexico

P.0. Box 283

Santa Fe, Hew Mexico §&7501

Attention: Carl Ulvos

RE: B 680 35 262135
PRINCIPAL: U, S. FRIGIDICE, INC,
OBLIGEZ: STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Dear Mr. Ulvos:

Relative to Ovrder of 0il Conservation Commission relative to nrover
pluzging of ¥ayser Number one, NE, ME, Section 14~19N-21E, Mora Countv,
New Mexico, at this date it aopears that we cannot locate any current
owner other than U. S. Frigidice, Inc. of the above-named well site.

Do you have any suggestions as to the capping or plugging of the well to
neet the requirements of the State of Yew Yexico?

»

Are you acquainted with any contractors who could provide the service.
From your experience, are bids obtained from more than one contractor?

Can you provide me with the name of cone or more contractors in the Mora
County area whe I might contact with a request that thev send a proposal
for doing the necessary work?

In the Order of the Commission dated the 27th of Nctober, 1976, the
reference to a4 requirement that prior te plugging and abandoning the above-
described well, a Commission approved program for said plugeing and aban-
donment should be ebtained from the Santa Fe office of the Commission,

and "shall notify said Santa TFe office of the dav and hour said work is

to be commenced, whereupon the Commission mayv, at its option, witness

such work."

Would vou kindly offer a suggestion to us as to how this detail mav be
handled expeditiowsly and economically.

I look forward to hearing from vou, and thank vou for vour hein.
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